From: Ryan, Elizabeth (CRT) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0724D989FCFA4EC981E14048A2813008-ERYAN]
Sent: 8/20/2021 6:40:11 PM

To: Niyati Shah [[b(7)(c) pdvancingjustice-aajc.org]; Hayes, Vilia B. [__b(7)(c) _hugheshubbard.com]; Julie Houk
(b)) wyerscommittee.org]; Jedreski, Matt [_b(7)(c) _Hwt.com]; Bayer, Maureen [[_b(7)c)___Hwt.com]

ccC: Richardson, Jasmyn (CRT) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHEF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3c9fb9d901f141629f6a6338a168cd48-jrichard]

et e (N

Hi Niyati,

Yes, 11am Tuesday is great. Thanks so much.
Liz

From: Niyati Shah <[ b(7)(c) Jadvancingjustice-aajc.org>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 2:27 PM

To: Ryan, Elizabeth (CRT) <] b(7)(c) Jisdoj.gov>; Hayes, Vilia B. <[_b(7)(c) __hugheshubbard.com>; Julie Houk
<[b(7)c) Jawyerscommittee.org>; Jedreski, Matt <[__b(7)(c)_dwt.com>; Bayer, Maureen <] b(7)(C) Hwt.com>

Cc: Richardson, Jasmyn (CRT) b(7)(c sdoj.gov>
Subject: Re: GA:

Hi,

Would 11am on Tuesday work for you? If so, | can circulate a call-in calendar invite.
Thanks,

Niyati

Niyati Shah
Director of Litigation
1620 L. Street, NW, Suite 1050, Washington, DC 20036

http://www.advancingjustice-aajc.org

(b)(7)(C)

Join our email list

Follow us on Facebook, Twitter and Instagram!




TELL YOUR STORY

| HELP US TRACK HATE

standagainsthatred.org ALVANCING
tand sthatred.org @1»»1}\1 N

If you or someone you know would like to report an incident of hate
or a hate crime, visit StandAgainstHatred.org today.

From: Ryan, Elizabeth (CRT) <| b(7)(c) usdoj.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 2:23 PM

To: Hayes, Vilia B. 4 b7)xo)  hugheshubbard.com>; Julie Houk <Iawyerscommittee.org>; Niyati Shah
<| b(7)(c) bdvancingjustice—aajc.org>;| b(7)(c) dwt.com <|Tliwt.com>

Cc: Richardson, Jasmyn (CRT) <[ b7} lisdoj.gov>
subject: RE: GA: [N

External sender. Use caution opening attachments or links.
Hi all -

| wanted to ask a few follow up questions about the Jis ' ] s . ]

’m happy to convene a group call, or one of you can call me directly (my mobile ¢ (B)(7)C) irm
available until about 4:30pm today or anytime next week, absent a few meetings here and there. Just let me know
what works best.

Thanks,
Liz

From: Leah Aden < b)) haacpldf.org>

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 9:49 AM

To: Ryan, Elizabeth (CRT) <EI[_b@)c) __ usdoj.gov>; [__b{7)c) _ Jawyerscommittee.org; Hayes, Vilia B.
<[_b®ic__hugheshubbard.com>; Julie Houk <[ b(7)(c) Jawyerscommittee.org>; Niyati Shah <[_b(7)(c) advancingjustice-
aajc.org>; [Thwt.com

Cc: Richardson, Jasmyn (CRT) <| b(7)(c) Lisdoj.gov>; Russ, John (CRT) <[ b7)c)  kisdoj.gov>; Leah Aden
aacpldf.org>
ubject: RE

Morning Liz and all -



I've copied Matt (from AME’s team|| Julie and Vilia |from GA NAACP’s teaml| and Niiati |from Asian Americans
Advancing Justice-Atl’s team) here nd hope that you can

coordinate with one or more of them.
Have a good day,

leah

From: Ryan, Elizabeth (CRT) <| b(7)(c) lusdoj.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 8:13 AM

To: Leah Aden < b7)(©) haacpldf.org>; [ b7)c)  lawyerscommittee.org

Cc: Richardson, Jasmyn (CRT b(7)(c sdoj.gov>; Russ, John (CRT) <[ b(7)c) bisdoj.gov>
Subject:

[ [Caution: EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good morning, Leah and Ezra.

| had a few questions about the

| think a short phone call is probably the most efficient way to proceed, but |
wasn’t sure who from your team should be on the call. If you'll let me know, | can coordinate with them to find a good
time.

Thanks,
Liz

Elizabeth Ryan

Trial Attorney

United States Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division, Voting Section
4 Constitution Square

150 M Street NE/8.1138
Washington, DC 20530
202-305-6792 (phone)
202-307-3961 (fax)



From: Leah Aden [[b(7)(c) haacpldf.org]

Sent: 9/21/2021 11:27:59 PM

To: Richardson, Jasmyn (CRT) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3¢9fb9d901f141629f6a6338a168cd48-jrichard]; Webb Lyons
I b@c) Wilmerhale.com]; McFarland, Ernest A (CRT) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=14d6cd0b65e94aab828chbf5997917472-emcfarla]; Candice Nguyen
[Cb(@)c)_keker.com]; Hillary Li [f(7)(dadvancingjustice-atlanta.org]; Sophia LIn Lakin [[b(7)(c)Jaclu.org]; John Cusick
[Cb@)(c)_haacpldf.org]; [b7)(c) bryansellslaw.com; Payne, Autumn L (CRT) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=53656922f88a42908ccf439858ec198e-alpayne]; Julie

Houk [[b(7)(c) Jawyerscommittee.org]
CcC: Russ, John (CRT) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d3bbc5736b8740cch5b408¢c255b4b683-jruss]; Leah Aden
[| b(7)(c) haacpldf.org]

Subject: jcation - : inqui
Attachments:

COMMON INTEREST COMMUNICATION

Evening all —

Attached is the

Please let us know if you blan' to provide ahy additional feedback for the groub's consideration in the short

As for the very next steps

Have a nice evening

Leah

(end)

From: Richardson, Jasmyn (CRT) <| b(7)(c) Lisdoj.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 12:34 PM

To: Webb Lyons <[_b(7)(c) _vilmerhale.com>; McFarland, Ernest A (CRT) < b(7)(c) Jusdoj.gov>; Leah

Aden <[ b(7)(c) Jnaacpldf.org>; Candice Nguyen <[__b(7)(c) |keker.com>; Hillary Li <j(7)dadvancingjustice-atlanta.org>;
Sophia LIn Lakin <[_b(7)(c) Jaclu.org>; John Cusick <[_b(7)(c) _haacpldf.org>; [ b)) Jpryansellslaw.com; Payne, Autumn L
(CRT) <[ b@(©___ Jusdoj.gov>; Julie Houk <[ b(7)(c) Jawyerscommittee.org>

Cc: Russ, John (CRT) <[_b@)(c)__ hisdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: Common Interest Communication - FW: Your recent inquiry

[Caution: EXTERNAL EMAIL]

COMMON INTEREST COMMUNICATION

phone, with you and anyone else. We’ll wait to hear from you.



Jasmyn

* %

Sincerely,

From: Lyons, Webb < b(7)(c) Wilmerhale.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 4:12 PM

To: McFarland, Ernest A (CRT) <] b(7)(c) lusdoj.gov>; Richardson, Jasmyn (CRT)

4 b(7)(c) Jusdoj.gov>; [ b7)(c) Ihaacpldf.org; Candice Nguyen <[ b(7)c) keker.com>; Hillary Li
<b@)xdadvancingjustice-atlanta.org>; [ b7)c) bclu.org; [ b7)c) haacpldf.org; [ b)) Joryansellslaw.com; Payne, Autumn
L (CRT) ¢ b(7)(c) kisdoj.gov>; Julie Houk <[ b)) Jawyerscommittee.org>

Subject: Common Interest Communication - FW: Your recent inquiry

From: Legislative Counsel <LegCounsel@legis.ga.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 2:48 PM

To: Lyons, Webb <| b(7)(c) lvilmerhale.com>
Subject: Your recent inquiry

EXTERNAL SENDER

Mr. Lyons,

Please see the attached letter.

Yours very truly,

Rick Rusteell

Legislative Counsel

RR/sms
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From: Leah Aden [[b(7)(c) haacpldf.org]

Sent: 9/3/20217:01:31 PM

To: Richardson, Jasmyn (CRT) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3¢9fb9d901f141629f6a6338a168cd48-jrichard]

ce: Webb Lyons [[__b(7)c)___vilmerhale.com]; Leah Aden [[b(7)(c) haacpldf.org]

Subject: Fwd: Your recent inquiry

COMMON INTEREST COMMUNICATION
Please see below. We'll be in touch, Jasmyn.
Have a good weekend,

Leah

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Leah Aden <[ b(7)(c) haacpldf.org>

Date: September 3, 2021 at 2:57:49 PM EDT

To: LegCounsel@legis.ga.gov

Cc: Webb Lyons <[___b(7)(c)__ ilmerhale.com>, Leah Aden <[ b(7)(c) Jnaacpldf.org>
Subject: Your recent inquiry

Mr. Ruskell -

Thank you for your letter of September 1 to Mr. Lyons. Based on his phone conversation
with you on August 31 and your letter, we understand that the Office of Legislative Counsel
does not currently represent any state legislators in the federal cases challenging Senate
Bill 202, although your office serves as counsel generally to members of the legislative
branch in their official capacity.

Al this stage, we are planning to speak informally with state legislators who voted against
Senate Bill 202 during the 2021-2022 Legislative Session.

-Jf.vou have any questions, we're available to discuss this by phone, if needed. My number is
: (b)T)C) i

Have a nice weekend,
Leah Aden

Deputy Director of Litigation, NAACP LDF

From: Legislative Counsel <LegCounsel@legis.ga.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 2:48 PM
To: Lyons, Webb < b(7)(c) vilmerhale.com>

Subject: Your recent inquiry




EXTERNAL SENDER

Mr. Lyons,

Please see the attached letter.

Yours very truly,

Reick Ruskell

Legislative Counsel

RR/sms




From:
Sent:
To:
cC:

Subject:

Hillary Li [p(7)(dadvancingjustice-atlanta.org]

8/26/2021 2:28:17 PM

Leah Aden [[b(7)(c) haacpldf.org]

Richardson, Jasmyn (CRT) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3c9fb9d901f141629f6a6338a168cd48-jrichard]; Russ, John (CRT)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d3bbc5736b8740cch5b408c255b4b683-jruss]; Evans, Rachel (CRT)
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58f4aafc4722445ba05fb34ebcadld31-revans]; Payne, Autumn L (CRT)
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=53656922f88a42908ccf439858ec198e-alpayne]; McFarland, Ernest A (CRT)
[/o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=14d6cd0b65e94aab828chf5997917472-emcfarla]; Rylee Kercher Olm
[|b(7)(c)lkeker.com]; Sophia Lin Lakin clu.org]; Tania Faranasso W}vilmerhale.com]; John
Cusick [_b@)(c) haacpldf.org); Webb Lyons [[__b(z)c) _ Wilmerhale.com]; Julie Houk
[[b@)(c)Jawyerscommittee.org]; [b7)(c) Joryansellslaw.com; Stephanie Lin [__b(7)(c) __ Wilmerhale.com]; Phi
Nguyen [[_b(7)(c) kdvancingjustice-atlanta.org]; [_b(7)(c) _Jawyerscommittee.org

Re: Agenda for tomorrow's call - follow up

Thanks, Leah! We will get our written feedback to you by Monday, and a call next week sounds good.

On Wed, Aug 25, 2021 at 4:23 PM Leah Aden < byo haacpldf.org> wrote:

COMMON INTEREST COMMUNICATION

Hello all —

While we continue to!

attached

are some questions for us to collectively consider and discuss. Please note that:

Of course, let me know if you need anything else in the meantime.



Thank you,

Leah & team

From: Richardson, Jasmyn (CRT) < b(7)(c) usdoj.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 10:29 AM

To: Leah Aden < b(7)c) haacpldf.org>; Russ, John (CRMLM>; Evans, Rachel (CRT)

q b(7)(c) usdoj.gov>; Payne, Autumn L (CRT) b(7)(c) 1sdoj.gov>; McFarland, Ernest A

(CRT) 4 b(7)(c) jusdoj.gov>

Cc: Rylee Kercher Olm -(@kckcr.com>' Hillary Li <b@)cladvancingjustice-atlanta.org>; Sophia LIn

Lakin < b(7)c) laclu.org>; Tania Faranasso < b(7)(c) wilmerhale.com>; John Cusick

< b)) |naacpldf.org>; Webb Lyons < b(7)(c) [wilmerhale.com>; Julie Houk

< b(7)c) Jlawyerscommittee.org>;| b)) |bryansellslaw.com; Stephanie Lin

9 b(7)(c) ilmerhale.com>; Phi Nguyen <] b@)c) _|advancingjustice-atlanta.org>;
@lawyerscommittee.org

Subject: RE: Agenda for tomorrow's call - follow up

{Caution: EXTERNAL EMAIL]

COMMON INTEREST COMMUNICATION
Thanks, Leah. We look forward to discussing all of this at 2. Talk with you then.

Jasmyn

From: Leah Aden < b)) naacpldf.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 19,2021 12:07 AM

To: Richardson, Jasmyn (CRT) < b(7)(c) jusdoj.gov>; Russ, John (CRT)
<4 b)) hsdoi.sm>; Evans, Rachel (CRT) < b(7)(c) Esdoj.gov>; Payne, Autumn L (CRT)
< b(7)(c) usdoj.gov>; McFarland, Ernest A (CRT) b(7)(c) sdoj.gov>

Cc: Rylee Kercher Olm <| b)) [keker.com>; Hillary Li <pp@)cladvancingjusticc-atlanta.org>; Sophia LIn

Lakin < b(7)c) kclu.org>; Tania Faranasso < b(7)(c) wilmerhale.com>; John Cusick
< b)) |naacpldf.org>; Webb Lyons < b7)c)  |wilmerhale.com>; Julic Houk

< b)) Jlawyerscommittee.org>; | b@)c) |brvansellslaw.com; Stephanie Lin




b(7)(c) /ilmerhale.com™; Phi Nguyen b(7)c) ladvancingjustice-atlanta.org>;
@lawyerscommittee.org; Leah Aden <| b(7)(c) h@ggp_lﬂglf,ggg>
Subject: RE: Agenda for tomorrow's call - follow up

COMMON INTEREST COMMUNICATION

Thank you again, Jasmyn, for sharin

forward to discussing this on Thursday’s call. We also would like to discus

beginning with th{{S SIS 2!y we also have

nd we propose

Talk soon,

leah

From: Leah Aden < b(7)(c) jnaacpldf.org>
Sent: Friday, August 13,2021 7:32 PM
To: Richardson, Jasmyn (CRT) < b(7)(c) lusdoj.gov>; Russ, John (CRT)
b(7)(c) |usdoi.£:ov>; Evans, Rachel (CRT) 4 b(7)(c) _Iusdoi.,qov>; Payne, Autumn L (CRT)
< b(7)(c) lusdoj.gov>; McFarland, Erest A (CRT) _@ys@gj, gov>

A




Cc: Rylee Kercher Olm <[ b)) Jkeker.com>; Hillary Li <o) cJadvancingjustice-atlanta.org>; Sophia LIn
Lakin <| b(7)(c) Iaclu.org>; Tania Faranasso (@wilmerhale.com>; John Cusick
< b)) [naacpldf.org>; Webb Lyons b(7)(c) wilmerhale.com>; Julie Houk

<4 b(7)(c) |Iaw¥erscommittee.org>;| b(7)(c) |bryansellslaw.com; Stephanie Lin

< b(7)(c) ilmerhale.com>; Phi Nguyen | b(7)c) |advancingjustice-atlanta.org>;

[ b)) _ lawyerscommittee.org; Leah Aden <] b(7)c) jnaacpldf.org>

Subject: RE: Agenda for tomorrow's call - follow up

COMMON INTEREST COMMUNICATION

Thank you for this, Jasmyn. We’ve just calendared a meeting for this upcoming Thursday from 2-3 est. And
we will be in touch before then in follow up to the information that you shared below.

Have a good weekend,

Leah

From: Richardson, Jasmyn (CRT) < b(7)(c) usdoj.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 2:04 PM

To: Leah Aden <[ b(7Xo) Jnaacpldf.org>; Russ, John (CRJME@X>; Evans, Rachel (CRT)

4 b(7)(c) usdoj.gov>; Payne, Autumn L (CRT) b(7)(c) sdoj.gov>; McFarland, Ernest A
(CRT) b(7)(c) Jusdoj.gov>

Cc: Rylee Kercher Olm <-—(a?kckar.com>' Hillary Li <b)chdvancingjustice-atlanta.org>; Sophia LIn
Lakin <| b(7)(c) Iaclu.org>; Tania Faranasso < b(7)(c) wilmerhale.com>; John Cusick

< b(7)c) |naacpldf.org>; Webb Lyons <| __ b(7)(c) [wilmerhale.com™>; Julie Houk

4 b)) Jlawyerscommittee.org™; [EIEBEEIbrvansellslaw.com; Stephanie Lin

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



Hi Leah — thank you so much for reaching out. We are available to chat on Thursday (8/19) between 1 and
3:30p. Feel free to send TN NS RIS . To o

—We can discuss this further on Thursday.

If you have any immediate questions or concerns, please feel free to call me. Thanks, again.

Sincerely,

Jasmyn




From: Leah Aden -gd)‘naacpldf.org>

Sent: Friday, August 13,2021 12:44 AM

To: Richardson, Jasmyn (CRT) 4 b(7)(c) jusdoj.gov>; Russ, John (CRT)

>; Evans, Rachel (CRT) < b(7)(c) jusdoj.gov>

Cc: Rylee Kercher Olm >; Hillary Li <p(7)cladvancingjustice-atlanta.org>; Sophia LIn

Lakin <1 b(7)©) Jaclu.org>; Tania Faranasso S| b(7)(c) wilmerhale.com>; John Cusick

<4 b)) naacpldf.org>; Webb Lyons < b(7)(c) [wilmerhale.com>; Julie Houk

94 b7)(c) lawyerscommittee.org>;| b(7)c) |bryansellslaw.com; Stephanie Lin

< b(7)(c) wilmerhale.com>; Phi Nguyen <{  b(7)c) |advancingjustice-atlanta.org>;
awyerscommittee.org; Leah Aden <laden@naacpldf.org>

Subject: RE: Agenda for tomorrow's call - follow up

COMMON INTEREST COMMUNICATION

Jasmyn, Bert and team —

Thank you for the discussion earlier this week.

We are proposing a follow up call next week to touch base in more detai
available next Wednesday between 4-5 pm est or on Thursday between 1:30-3 pm est?

Are you

In advance of any discussion, we’d like to send your team a

Let us know what you think.

Thank you.

(end)

From: Leah Aden

Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 4:24 PM

To: Richardson, Jasmyn (CRT) 4 b(7)(c) jusdoj.gov=>; Russ, John (CRT)
>; Evans, Rachel (CRT) b(7)(c) sdoj.gov>

Cc: Niyati Shah [l @advancingjustice-aajc.org>; Hillary Li i @advancingjustice-atlanta.org>; Sophia




LIn Lakin <1 b(7)(c) Iaclu.org>; Tania Faranasso <{ b(7)(c) wilmerhale.com>; John Cusick

< b@)c) |paacpldf.org>; Julic Houk -@la\wcrscommittcc.org>;| b(7)c) |bryansellslaw.com; Leah Aden
< b(7)c) naacpldf.org>

Subject: RE: Agenda for tomorrow's call - follow up

COMMON INTEREST COMMUNICATION

(0 DR (b)(5) DP/AWP |

SRR (0)(5) DP/AWP i

Leah

From: Leah Aden
Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 2:30 PM
To: Richardson, Jasmyn (CRT) < b(7)(c) jusdoj.gov>; Russ, John (CRT)

<" by Jusdoj.gov>; Evans, Rachel (CRT) (S} EESHSIIE: @usdoi.gov>; Leah Aden

< b)) Jnaacpldf.org>
Cce: NiyatiM@advancingiustice-aaic.orf_r,>; Hillary Li <p@)cladvancingjustice-atlanta.org>; Sophia
LIn Lakin b)) laclu.org>; Tania Faranasso [} ESNSHE @ vilmerhale.com>; John Cusick

< b@)c) |naacpldf.org>; Julie Houk < b@)o) |laww'crscommittcc.org>;| b(7)c) |bryansellslaw.com

Subject: RE: Agenda for tomorrow's call - follow up

Wonderful, Jasmyn. I’ve sent a calendar hold/Teams invite for that date and team. I know our team is
accustomed to Teams (rather than Zoom). If you have any trouble with it, let us know; it does require
downloading to use initially.

Take care,

leah



From: Richardson, Jasmyn (CRT) < b(7)(c) usdoj.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 2:25 PM

To: Leah Aden < b(7)c) haacpldf.org>; Russ, John (CRT) >; Evans, Rachel (CRT)

| b(7)(c) usdoj.gov>

Cc: Niyati Shah < b)) Jadvancingjustice-aajc.org>; Hillary Li <pp(7)cJadvancingjustice-atlanta.org>; Sophia
LIn Lakin <|_b(7)c) Jaclu.org>; Tania Faranasso <1£ b(7)(c) wilmerhale.com>; John Cusick
>; Julie Houk -@lawverscommittee.org>; b(7)(c) bt_’yansellslaw.com

Subject: RE: Agenda for tomorrow's call - follow up

[Caution: EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Leah,

Thanks for reaching out. We are available on Tuesday at 4 p.m. to discuss those topics. We can use our call-in
number or yours. Just let us know.

Thanks,

Jasmyn

From: Leah Aden [l

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2
To: Russ, John (CRT)<1 b(7)(c) lusdoj.gov>; Richardson, Jasmyn (CRT)

qgwusdo] .gov>
Cc: Niyati Shah < b(7)c) |advancingjustice-aajc.org>; Ilillary Li Jb7)cladvancingjustice-atlanta.org>; Sophia

LIn Lakin < b)) pclu.org>; Tania Faranasso _F wilmerhale.com>; John Cusick

b)) aacpldf.org>; Julic Houk [l @lawyerscommittee.org>; -(cDbrvansellslaw com; Leah Aden
< b@)c) jnaacpldf.org>

Subject: RE: Agenda for tomorrow's call - follow up

Common Interest Communication -

Evening Bert and Jasmyn —

We hope you are well this evening.



hree cams- [

Atlanta—write to request another time to speak in follow up to our previous call. In particular. we’d like to
discuss

Do you have availability early next week to continue this conversation with us? I’m throwing out Monday at
2:00 est or later or Tuesday at 4:00 or later. Please let us know if you are willing to discuss and propose any
alternative windows that may work for you.

Have a nice evening,

Leah

From: Ezra Rosenberg <1 b(7)(c) |lawversc0mmittee.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 1:59 PM

To: Hillary Li jil@advancingjustice-atlanta.org>; Russ, John (CRT) S} NSNS vsdoj.gov>; Richardson,
Jasmyn (CRT) b(7)(c) usdoj.gov>; McFarland, Ernest A (CRT)

N b(7)(c) Jusdoj.gov>; Leah Aden [l @naacpldf.org>; Sophia LIn Lakin b9 Jaclu.org>;

Pichaya Poy Winichaku! [{SNEESISSEME @spicenter.org>; Nkwonta, Uzoma (Perkins Coic)
b(7)(c)

erkinscoie.com™; Jasrasaria, Jyoti (Perkins Coie) <JI[ b)) |pcrkinscoic.com>; Esperanza
Segarra<|__b(7)c) _ladvancementproject.org>; Niyati Shah -(@advancingi ustice-aajc.org™>;
b(7)c) |kcker.com; Tania Faranasso <] b(7)(c) fwilmerhale.com>; Zatz, Clifford
< b)) ferowell.com>; Kurt Kastorf < b(7)(c)|kastorflaw.com>; Jonathan Diaz

-g?lii'camgaignlegalcenter.org>; Caleb Jackson @campaignlegalcenter.org>; Valencia
Richardson b(7)(c) campaignlegalcenter.org™>; Hayes, Vilia B. b(7)(c) ugheshubbard.com>;

Jon Greenbaum <j| b)) [lawyerscommittee.org>; Julie Houk < b(7)(c) |lawyerscommittee.org>
Subject: RE: Agenda for tomorrow's call

[Caution: EXTERNAL EMAIL]

HI, all. As confirmed on today’s call, each of the entities that participated in today’s call (ACLU, ACLU of
Georgia, Lawyers” Committee for Civil Rights Under Law, NAACP Legal Defense Fund, Southern Poverty
Law Center, Advancement Project, Campaign Legal Center, Perkins Coie LLP, Hughes Hubbard & Reed,
Wilmer Hale; Keker, Van Nest & Peters LLP; Crowell & Moring; Kurt Kastorf Law Firm; Rogers & Hardin;
The Law Office of Bryan L. Sells; Gerry Weber Law Offices; the United States Department of Justice, and any
other counsel associated with them, in the suits they have filed challenging the Georgia law known as SB 202),
agree on their own behalf and on behalf of their respective clients in this litigation, that they share a common



interest in the successful prosecution of this litigation, and that they may share (but are not required to share)
privileged communications and other litigation material between and among them without waiving the
attorney-client privilege, the work product protection or any other privilege or protection.

Ezra D. Rosenberg

(Pronouns: he/him/his)

Co-Director, Voting Rights Project

Lawyers' Committee for Civil Rights Under Law
1500 K Street, NW, Suite 900

Washington, DC 20005

(b)(7)(C)

BIEIE) 2w ycrscommittee.org

From: Hillary Li mdvancingiusticc-atlanta.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 9:00 AM
To: Ezra Rosenberg<i b7)(c) _Jlawyerscommittee.org>

Cc: Russ, John (CRT) | b@)c)  Jusdoj.gov>; Richardson, Jasmyn (CRT)

< b(7)(c) jusdoj.gov>; McFarland, Ernest A (CRT) < b(7)(c) lusdoj.gov>; Leah
Aden j b(7)(c) |naacpldf.org>; Sophia Lakin < b)) Jaclu.org>; Pichaya Poy Winichakul

b(7)(c) splcenter.org>; Nkwonta, Uzoma (Perkins Coic) 4 b)) |pcrkinscoie.com>;
Jasrasaria, Jyoti (Perkins Coie) b(7)(c) erkinscoie.com™>; Esperanza Segarra

(@advancementproject.org>; Niyati Shah <| b)) |advancingjustice-aajc.org>;
| b(7)c) [keker.com; Tania Faranasso b(7)(c) ilmerhale.com>; Zatz, Clifford
acrowell.com>; Kurt Kastorf (@kastorflaw.com>; Jonathan Diaz

a@campaignlegalcenter.org>; Caleb Jackson -@campaignlegalccnter.orF>; Valencia
Richardson < b(7)(c) campaignlegalcenter.org™>; Hayes, Vilia B. b(7)(c) ugheshubbard.com>;
Jon Greenbaum <j|  b7)c) [lawyerscommittee.org™>; Julie Houk <] b(7)c) [lawyerscommittee.org™>
Subject: Re: Agenda for tomorrow's call

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] This email originated outside the erganization. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you
can verify the legitimacy.

Thanks, Ezra! Look forward to discussing later today with everyone. We're also interested in discussing:



On Tue, Jul 27, 2021 at 11:59 AM Ezra Rosenberg 4 Tbro  llawyerscommittee.org> wrote:

COMMON INTEREST COMMUNICATION

Here is a proposed agenda for tomorrow’s call _ pleasc feel free to add items:

Ezra D. Rosenberg

(Pronouns: he/him/his)

Co-Director, Voting Rights Project

Lawyers' Committee for Civil Rights Under Law
1500 K Street, NW, Suite 900

Washington, DC 20005

(b)(7)(C)

b(7)(c) awyerscommittee.org

From: Ezra Rosenberg

Sent: Saturday, July 24,2021 11:19 AM

To: Russ, John (CRT); Richardson, Jasmyn (CRT); McFarland, Ernest A (CRT); 'Leah Aden'; Sophia Lakin;
Pichaya Poy Winichakul; Nkwonta, Uzoma (Perkins Coie); Jasrasaria, Jyoti (Perkins Coie); Esperanza
Segarra; Niyati Shah; [ b)o) keker.com; Tania Faranasso; Hillary Li; Zatz, Clifford; Kurt Kastorf;
Jonathan Diaz; Caleb Jackson; Valencia Richardson; Hayes, Vilia B.; Jon Greenbaum; Julie Houk

Subject: Coordination Call on GA SB202 Litigation

When: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting




I’ve tried to invite those whose names I had readily accessible, but, if I missed someone, please feel free to
add.

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app

(b)(7)(C)

Hillary Li (she/her)

Staff Attorney

Asian Americans Advancing Justice - Atlanta
5680 Oakbrook Parkway, Suite 148

Norcross, Georgia 30093

(b)(7)(C)

www.advancingjustice-atlanta.org

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

Sent: 8/25/2021 8:23:49 PM

To: Richardson, Jasmyn (CRT) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3¢9fb9d901f141629f6a6338a168cd48-jrichard]; Russ, John (CRT)
[/o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d3bbc5736b8740cch5b408¢255b4b683-jruss]; Evans, Rachel (CRT)
[/o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58f4aafc4722445ba05fb34ebcad1d31-revans]; Payne, Autumn L (CRT)
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=53656922f88a42908ccf439858ec198e-alpayne]; McFarland, Ernest A (CRT)
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=14d6cd0b65e94aab828cbf5997917472-emcfarla]

cc: Rylee Kercher OIm [[b(7)(c)keker.com); Hillary Li [(7)dadvancingjustice-atlanta.org); Sophia Lin Lakin
[[b@)c) kclu.org]; Tania Faranasso | b(7)c) ilmerhale.com]; John Cusick [_b(7)(c) haacpldf.org]; Webb
Lyons | bZ? (c) Iuilmerhale.com]; Julie Houk [| bf?ﬂci Iawyerscommittee.org];ryansellslaw.com;
Stephanie Lin [__b(7)(c) __Wilmerhale.com]; Phi Nguyen [[_b(7)(c) _hdvancingjustice-atlanta.org];
[ b@c)__Jewyerscommittee.org; Leah Aden [ b(7)(c) jhaacpldf.org]

Subject: c
Attachments:

COMMON INTEREST COMMUNICATION

Hello all —

While we continue to ttached are some

questions for us to collectively consic

case note that:

er and discuss. P

Of course, let me know if you need anything else in the meantime.
Thank you,

Leah & team

From: Richardson, Jasmyn (CRT) <| b(7)(c) lisdoj.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 10:29 AM
To: Leah Aden <[ b(7)(c) Inaacpldf.org>; Russ, John (CRT) <[__b(7)(c) _lisdoj.gov>; Evans, Rachel (CRT)

4 b7)c) __ lisdoj.gov>; Payne, Autumn L (CRT) < b(7)(c) |usdoj.gov>; McFarland, Ernest A (CRT)
< b(7)(c) usdoj.gov>

Cc: Rylee Kercher Olm <[b(7)(c)lkeker.com>; Hillary Li <p(7)(dadvancingjustice-atlanta.org>; Sophia Lin Lakin

4 b(7)(© Jaclu.org>; Tania Faranasso <] b(7)(c) Jvilmerhale.com>; John Cusick <[_b(7)(c) haacpldf.org>; Webb
Lyons <[___b(7)c) _ Wilmerhale.com>; Julie Houk <[ b(7)(c) Jawyerscommittee.org>; [ b(7)(c) Jbryansellslaw.com;
Stephanie Lin <[__b@7)c)__ilmerhale.com>; Phi Nguyen <[_b(7)(c) _Jadvancingjustice-atlanta.org>;




awyerscommittee.org

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
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 12:07 AM

To: Richardson, Jasmyn (CRT) <| b(7)(c) Lisdoj.gov>; Russ, John (CRT) <[ b(7)(c) _ bsdoj.gov>; Evans, Rachel
(CRT) 4 b(7)(c) Lisdoj.gov>; Payne, Autumn L (CRT) < b(7)(c) lusdoj.gov>; McFarland, Ernest A (CRT)

<Ernest.A.McFa[ b(7)(c) lusdoj.gov>
Cc: Rylee Kercher Olm <[b(7)(c)lkeker.com>; Hillary Li <p(7)dadvancingjustice-atlanta.org>; Sophia Lin Lakin

<[ b(7)(c) pclu.org>; Tania Faranasso <] b(7)(c) ilmerhale.com>; John Cusick | b(7)c) haacpldf.org>; Webb

Lyons </ b(7)(c) Wilmerhale.com>; Julie Houk <[ b7)(c) Jawyerscommittee.org>; [ b7)(c) bryansellslaw.com;
Stephanie Lin 4 b(7)(c) Wilmerhale.com>; Phi Nguyen <[ b)) ladvancingjustice-atlanta.org>;

I b(7)c) _ lawyerscommittee.org; Leah Aden < b)) haacpldf.org>
Subject: RE: Agenda for tomorrow's call - follow up

COMMON INTEREST COMMUNICATION

Thank you again, Jasmyn, for sharin

N - ' o o discussing this o

Thursday’s call. We also would like to discuss
And we propose beginning with the 7 Finally, we also

havej

Talk soon,

leah

From: Leah Aden < b(7)(©) haacpldf.org>

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 7:32 PM

To: Richardson, Jasmyn (CRT) <| b(7)(c) usdoj.gov>; Russ, John (CRT) msdoi.gow; Evans, Rachel
(CRT) <[ b@)X©) __ lisdoj.gov>; Payne, Autumn L (CRT) < b(7)(c) Jusdoj.gov>; McFarland, Ernest A (CRT)




S| b(7)(c) Jusdoj.gov>

Cc: Rylee Kercher Olm <[b(7)0)lkeker.com>; Hillary Li <b(7)dadvancingjustice-atlanta.org>; Sophia Lin Lakin

<[b(7)(c) pclu.org>; Tania Faranasso < b(7)(c) vilmerhale.com>; John Cusick <[ b7)c) haacpldf.org>; Webb
Lyons <>; Julie Houk <[ b7)(c) lawyerscommittee.org>; [ b)) lbryansellslaw.com;
Stephanie Lin<[ b)c) _ Wilmerhale.com>; Phi Nguyen <[ b7)c) ladvancingjustice-atlanta.org>;

[ b lawyerscommittee.org; Leah Aden <[ b(7)c) lhaacpldf.org>

Subject: RE: Agenda for tomorrow's call - follow up

COMMON INTEREST COMMUNICATION

Thank you for this, Jasmyn. We’ve just calendared a meeting for this upcoming Thursday from 2-3 est. And we will be in
touch before then in follow up to the information that you shared below.

Have a good weekend,

Leah

From: Richardson, Jasmyn (CRT) <| b(7)(c) usdoj.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 2:04 PM
To: Leah Aden <[ b(7)(c) lhaacpldf.org>; Russ, John (CRT) <[ b7)c) bisdoj.gov>; Evans, Rachel (CRT)

4 b(7)(c) Lisdoj.gov>; Payne, Autumn L (CRT) < b(7)(c) lusdoj.gov>; McFarland, Ernest A (CRT)
< b(7)(c) Jusdoj.gov>

Cc: Rylee Kercher Olm 4 b(7)(c)|keker.com>; Hillary Li <b(ﬂ)@advancingiustice—atlanta‘org>; Sophia LIn Lakin
<[b(7)(c) brclu.org>; Tania Faranasso <[ b(7)(c) vilmerhale.com>; John Cusick { b(7)(c) haacpldf.org>; Webb

Lyons <| b(7iZci Pvilmerhale.com>; Julie Houk <[ b)) lawyerscommittee.org>; [ b7)(c) bryansellslaw.com;
Stephanie Lin 4 b(7)(c) I/vilmerhale.com>; Phi Nguyen < @0 Iadvancingiustice-atlanta.org>;

I b(7)(c) |awverscommittee.org

Subject: RE: Agenda for tomorrow's call - follow up

l [Caution: EXTERNAL EMAIL]

COMMON INTEREST COMMUNICATION

Hi Leah — thank vou so much for reaching out. We are available to chat on Thursda
free to send

8/19) between 1 and 3:30p. Feel
To get the ball rolling - we've

—We can discuss this further on Thursday.

If you have any immediate questions or concerns, please feel free to call me. Thanks, again.

Sincerely,
Jasmyn




From: Leah Aden < b(7)(©) haacpldf.org>
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 12:44 AM

To: Richardson, Jasmyn (CRT) <| b(7)(c)

Lisdoj.gov>; Russ, John (CRT) ] b(7)c)  hisdoj.gov>; Evans, Rachel

(CRT) < b(7)(c) Lisdoj.gov>

Cc: Rylee Kercher Olm <[b(7)c)lkeker.com>; Hillary Li <p(7)dadvancingjustice-atlanta.org>; Sophia Lin Lakin

<| b(7)(c) laclu.org>; Tania Faranasso <| b(7)(c)

__pilmerhale.com>; John Cusick <|_b(7)(c) haacpldf.org>; Webb

Lyons < b(7)(c) vilmerhale.com>; Julie Houk <[ b(7)(c) Jawyerscommittee.org>; [ b(7)c) bryansellslaw.com;
Stephanie Lin 4 b(7)(c) l/vilmerhale.com>; Phi Nguyen < b)) |advancingjustice-atlanta.org>;

[ b(7)(c) Jawyerscommittee.org; Leah Aden <[ b(7)(c) Jhaacpldf.org>

Subject: RE: Agenda for tomorrow's call - follow up
COMMON INTEREST COMMUNICATION

Jasmyn, Bert and team —

Thank you for the discussion earlier this week.

We are proposing a follow up call next week t

re you available

next Wednesday between 4-5 pm est or on Thursday between 1:30-3 pm est?

In advance of any discussion, we’d like to send

/our feam a

nd would welcome your feedback on those.

Let us know what you think.
Thank you.

(end)

From: Leah Aden
Sent: Monday, August 9, 2021 4:24 PM

To: Richardson, Jasmyn (CRT) <| b(7)(c)

usdoj.gov>; Russ, John (CRT) 4 b0 bsdoj.gov>; Evans, Rachel

(CRT) <[ b(7)(c) Lisdoj.gov>




Cc: Niyati Shah  b(7)(©) bdvancingjustice-aajc.org>; Hillary Li <b7)dadvancingjustice-atlanta.org>; Sophia Lin Lakin
<[b(7)(c) laclu.org>; Tania Faranasso <] b(7)(c) vilmerhale.com>; John Cusick <[ b(7)(c) haacpldf.org>; Julie Houk

<[ b)) Jawyerscommittee.org>; [ b7)c) bryansellslaw.com; Leah Aden <[ b7)c) haacpldf.org>
Subject: RE: Agenda for tomorrow's call - follow up

COMMON INTEREST COMMUNICATION

Leah

From: Leah Aden

Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 2:30 PM

To: Richardson, Jasmyn (CRT) <] b(7)(c) Lisdoj.gov>; Russ, John (CRT) | b(7)c) _ bisdoj.gov>; Evans, Rachel
(CRT) <[ b)) _ lisdoj.gov>; Leah Aden <[ b(7)(c) Jhaacpldf.org>

Cc: Niyati Shah -dvancing justice-aajc.org>; Hillary Li <EZ:iZ&dvancingiustice-atlanta.org>; Sophia LIn Lakin
<>' Tania Faranasso < b(7)(c) fvilmerhale.com>; John Cusick < b(7)(c) haacpldf.org>; Julie Houk
<- awyerscommittee.org>; [ b(7)(c) loryansellslaw.com

Subject: RE: Agenda for tomorrow's call - follow up

Wonderful, Jasmyn. I've sent a calendar hold/Teams invite for that date and team. | know our team is accustomed to
Teams (rather than Zoom). If you have any trouble with it, let us know; it does require downloading to use initially.

Take care,

leah

From: Richardson, Jasmyn (CRT) <| b(7)(c) usdoj.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 2:25 PM

To: Leah Aden < b(7)(c) lhaacpldf.org>; Russ, John (CRT) 4 ba)o hsdoi.gov>; Evans, Rachel (CRT)

4 b(7)(c) sdoj.gov>

Cc: Niyati Shah <|_b(7)(c) Iadvancing]ustice-aaic.org>; Hillary Li <madvancingjustice-atlanta.org>; Sophia LIn Lakin

<[ b(7)(c) kclu.org>; Tania Faranasso < b(7)(c) ilmerhale.com>; John Cusick {_b(7)(c)_haacpldf.org>; Julie Houk
<[ b(7)(c) Jawyerscommittee.org>; [ b(7)(c) Ibryansellslaw.com

Subject: RE: Agenda for tomorrow's call - follow up

| [Caution: EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Leah,

Thanks for reaching out. We are available on Tuesday at 4 p.m. to discuss those topics. We can use our call-in number
or yours. Just let us know.

Thanks,
Jasmyn

From: Leah Aden <[ b(7)(c) haacpldf.org>
Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 7:27 PM
To: Russ, John (CRT) < ooy bsdoj.gov>; Richardson, Jasmyn (CRT) ¢ b(7)(c) lusdoj.gov>




Cc: Niyati Shah 4 b(7)©) bdvancingjustice-aajc.org>; Hillary Li <h7)dadvancingjustice-atlanta.org>; Sophia Lin Lakin

4 b(7)(c) lrclu.org>; Tania Faranasso < b(7)(c) vilmerhale.com>; John Cusick <[ b(7)(c) haacpldf.org>; Julie Houk
< b)) Jawyerscommittee.org>; [ b7)c) Jbryansellslaw.com; Leah Aden <[ b7)c) haacpldf.org>

Subject: RE: Agenda for tomorrow's call - follow up

Common Interest Communication -
Evening Bert and Jasmyn —

We hope you are well this evening.

Do you have availability early next week to continue this conversation with us? I'm throwing out Monday at 2:00 est or
later or Tuesday at 4:00 or later. Please let us know if you are willing to discuss and propose any alternative windows
that may work for you.

Have a nice evening,

Leah

From: Ezra Rosenberg <[ b(7)©) __ lawyerscommittee.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 1:59 PM

To: Hillary Li @Z:iiédvancing]ustice—atlanta.org>; Russ, John (CRT) <[ b)) bsdoj.gov>; Richardson, Jasmyn (CRT)
4 b(7)(c) usdoj.gov>; McFarland, Ernest A (CRT) <| b(7)(c) lusdoj.gov>; Leah Aden

<[b(7)(c) Inaacpldf.org>; Sophia Lin Lakin <[ b(7)(c) aclu.org>; Pichaya Poy Winichakul <[ b(7)(c) [spicenter.org>;
Nkwonta, Uzoma (Perkins Coie) {__b(7)(c) _|perkinscoie.com>; Jasrasaria, Jyoti (Perkins Coie)
<|_b(Tberkinscoie.com>; Esperanza Segarra <[__b(7)(c) _hdvancementproject.org>; Niyati Shah

<| b(7)(c) dvancingjustice-aajc.org>;| b(7)(c) keker.com; Tania Faranasso <| b(7)(c) fvilmerhale.com>; Zatz,
clifford <[ b(7)(c) browell.com>; Kurt Kastorf <- kastorflaw.com>; Jonathan Diaz - ampaignlegalcenter.org>;
Caleb Jackson <[ b(7)(c) kampaignlegalcenter.org>; Valencia Richardson <|W|:ampaignlegalcenter.org>;
Hayes, Vilia B. 4 b7)c)  hugheshubbard.com>; Jon Greenbaum <[ b(7)©) __ lawyerscommittee.org>; Julie Houk
<mawyerscommittee.org>

Subject: RE: Agenda for tomorrow's call

I [Caution: EXTERNAL EMAIL]

HI, all. As confirmed on today’s call, each of the entities that participated in today’s call (ACLU, ACLU of
Georgia, Lawyers’ Committee for Civil Rights Under Law, NAACP Legal Defense Fund, Southern Poverty Law
Center, Advancement Project, Campaign Legal Center, Perkins Coie LLP, Hughes Hubbard & Reed, Wilmer
Hale; Keker, Van Nest & Peters LLP; Crowell & Moring; Kurt Kastorf Law Firm; Rogers & Hardin; The Law Office
of Bryan L. Sells; Gerry Weber Law Offices; the United States Department of Justice, and any other counsel
associated with them, in the suits they have filed challenging the Georgia law known as SB 202), agree on their
own behalf and on behalf of their respective clients in this litigation, that they share a common interest in the
successful prosecution of this litigation, and that they may share {but are not required to share) privileged
communications and other litigation material between and among them without waiving the attorney-client
privilege, the work product protection or any other privilege or protection.



Ezra D. Rosenberg

(Pronouns: he/him/his)

Co-Director, Voting Rights Project

Lawyers' Committee for Civil Rights Under Law
1500 K Street, NW, Suite 900

Washington, DC 20005

(b)(7)(C) |

| b(7)(c) Iawyerscommlttee org

From: Hillary Li <p(7)dadvancingjustice-atlanta.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 9:00 AM
To: Ezra Rosenberg < b(7)(c) lawyerscommittee.org>

Cc: Russ, John (CRT) <[~ b)) lbisdoj.gov>; Richardson, Jasmyn (CRT) < b(7)(c) lusdoj.gov>; McFarland,
Ernest A (CRT) <] b(7)(c) Jusdoj.gov>; Leah Aden <[ b(7)(c) haacpldf.org>; Sophia Lakin <[ b(7)(c) Jaclu.org>;
Pichaya Poy Winichakul <] b(7)(c) Isplcenter.org>; Nkwonta, Uzoma (Perkins Coie)

<|Wlperkinscoie.com>; Jasrasaria, Jyoti (Perkins Coie) Wl)erkinscoie.comx Esperanza Segarra

< b)) hdvancementproject.org>; Niyati Shah <[ b(7)(c) ldvancingjustice-aajc.org>;[ b(7)c) keker.com; Tania
Faranasso < b(7)(c) vilmerhale.com>; Zatz, Clifford <[ b(7)(c) krowell.com>; Kurt Kastorf

<- kastorflaw.com>; Jonathan Diaz <[ b(7)(c) kampaignlegalcenter.org>; Caleb Jackson

<[ b)) kampaignlegalcenter.org>; Valencia Richardson <[ b7)c) __kampaignlegalcenter.org>; Hayes, Vilia B.
<[ b@)c)__hugheshubbard.com>; Jon Greenbaum <[__b(7)(c) _ Jawyerscommittee.org>; Julie Houk

<| b(7)(c) Iawyerscommittee.org>
Subject: Re: Agenda for tomorrow's call

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] This email originated outside the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you can
verify the legitimacy.

Thanks, Ezra! Look forward to discussing later today with everyone. We're also interested in discussing:

On Tue, Jul 27,2021 at 11:59 AM Ezra Rosenberg <| b(7)(c) |awyerscommittee.org> wrote:

COMMON INTEREST COMMUNICATION

Here is a proposed agenda for tomorrow’s call (with input from DOJ) — please feel free to add items:

Ezra D. Rosenberg

(Pronouns: he/him/his)



